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From:
Kevin Ward and The Mineral Gallery <kward@themineralgallery.com>
Sent: Wednesday, August 20, 2014 12:29 PM
To: dbarthelmy@webmineral.com
Subject: * *The Pre-Denver Sale is Open for ALL Showrooms! * *

‘Mm‘eral Sale

All Showrooms Are Now on Sale!

The 15th Annual Pre-Denver Show Mineral Sale is Open for every mineral
showroom on the website! Every specimen in every mineral showroom will
be discounted from their listed price and the discounts are HUGE! This is
our biggest mineral sale of the year so please take advantage of the discounts
and reserve your choices quickly. Layaways are also available during the sale.
Lock in the discounted prices and pay over time! This sale will run until the
end of the Denver Mineral Show. Please email if you have any questions.

Exceptional Rooms - 25% to 30% Off!
Tucson 2014 Rooms - 25% to 30% Off}
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Denver 2013 Rooms - 30% to 35% Off!
Tucson 2013 Rooms - 35% to 40%
off!

Denver 2012 Showrooms - 50% OFF!!

* Thanks again for making us your first choice for Fine Minerals *

Contact Information
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The 2nd Summer Showroom Update Opens Soon!

* Stay tuned for beautiful new show specimens and acquistions *

Kevin Ward - PO Box 91448 - Mobile, AL 36691

www.themineralgallery.com - (251) 648-0541 - www.exceptionalminerals.com
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